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NEW CAMPUS – PRELIMINARY CONCEPT DESIGN COMPETITION 

STEP-ONE REQUEST FOR A/E QUALIFICATIONS 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) 
November 9, 2017 

                

The following corrections, changes, additions, deletions, questions and/or clarifications are hereby made a part of the 

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) issued October 24, 2017. 

 
This addendum includes the following attachments:  
• Attachment 1: Current Registration List dated 11/9/17 (1 page) 

               

 
AD2.1 
Change: Section 3.4 Honorarium to read: “Selected A/E Teams deemed by the College to have provided a responsive 
and responsible proposal will be offered an honorarium.  A total amount of $150,000 will be allocated equally to the top 
three teams or $50,000 each.  If for some reason, less than three teams are selected to participate in Step-Two, the 
honorarium offered to any one team will not exceed $50,000. 
 

AD2.2 
Question: Are Step-Two travel expenses reimbursed or do these expenses need to be covered by the Honorarium? 
 
Answer:  Step Two travel expenses need to be covered by the honorarium.  
 

 

AD2.3 
Question: Please confirm whether or not consultants who prepared the Project Analysis Reports, the visioning graphics, 
or any of the supporting information included in the Appendices are precluded from participating in the Design 
Competition. 
 
Answer: UMIAQ Design, LLC and other consultants who prepared the PAR are not precluded from participation in the 

Design Competition.  Ascent and others who prepared supporting information are precluded from participation in the 

Design Competition. 

 

AD2.4 
Question: If a design firm engages with another design firm in a different contractual arrangement than a JV, but both 
firms are contributing to the design, can both firms show project experience in section 6.4.1? 
 
Answer: Yes  
 

AD2.5 
Question: Would you consider extending the due date for the competition? 
 
Answer: No 

 

AD2.6 
Question: Are Step-One scores carried over to Step-Two? 
 
Answer: No 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 



Attachment 1

updated 11/9/17  

#
Date

Registered
Company Contact Person Address Phone Email

1 10/23/17 Plans Room Melaine

4831 Old Seward Hwy, Ste 202

Anchorage, AK 99503 (907) 563-2029 mail@theplansroom.com

2 10/23/17 Alaska General Contractors Margaret

8005 Schoon St, 

Anchorage, AK 99518 907-561-5354 agcplans@agcak.org

3 10/24/17 MBA Consulting Engineers, Inc. Terri Henry

3812 Spenard Road, Suite 200

Anchorage, AK 99517 (907) 274-2622 terrih@mba-consulting.net

4 10/24/17 Design Alaska, Inc. Susan Walker 

601 College Road

Fairbanks, AK 99701 (907) 452-1241 susan@designalaska.com

5 10/25/17 UMIAQ Design & Municipal Services,  LLC Richard Rearick

6700 Artic Spur Road

Anchorage, AK 99518 (907) 273-1824 Richard.Rearick@UICUMIAQ.com

6 10/27/17 BDS Architects Victor Valenote

3330 C Street, Suite 200

Anchorage, AK 99503 (907) 771-3725 victorv@bdsak.com

7 10/30/17 Bettisworth North Tracy Vanairsdale

212 Front Street, Suite 200

Fairbanks, AK 99701 (907) 456-5780 tvanairsdale@bettisworthnorth.com

8 10/30/17 Formline Architecture Alfred Waugh

1410-945 Marine Drive

West Vancouver, BC

V7T 1A8 Canada

(604) 912-0203

ext. 221 Alfred@formline.ca

9 11/1/17 ECI Alaska Brian Meissner 

3909 Arctic Boulevard, Suite 103

Anchorage, Alaska 99503 (907) 565-5010 BrianM@ecialaska.com

10 11/1/17 McCool Carlson Green Corissa Lickingteller

Historic Anchorage Train Depot

421 W. 1st Avenue, Suite 300

Anchorage, AK 99501 (907) 865-8200 marketing@mcgalaska.com

11 11/2/17 RIM and RIM First People Michael Fredericks

645 G Street, Suite 400

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 (907) 258-7777 mfredericks@rimarchitects.com

12 11/3/17 Architects Alaska Rob Culbertson

900 West 5th Avenue, Suite 403

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 (907) 272-3567  RCulbertson@architectsalaska.com

13 11/3/17 Diamond Schmitt Architects Kate Featherstone

384 Adelaide Street West, #100

Toronto, Ontario

Canada, M5V 1R7 (416) 862-8800 kfeatherstone@dsai.ca  

14 11/3/17 RSA Engineering, Inc. Karma Torres

670 W Fireweed Lane, Ste 200

Anchorage, AK 99503 (907) 276-0521 ktorres@rsa-ak.com

15 11/3/17 Wolf Architecture, Inc. Gary Wolf

625  South Cobb, Suite 200

Palmer, Alaska 99645 (907) 746-6670 gwolf@wolfarchitecture.com

16 11/7/17 Stantec Cheryl Jemar

725 E. Fireweed Lane, Suite 200

Anchorage, Alaska 99503 (907) 343-5242 cheryl.jemar@stantec.com
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